Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 30 May 2016 14:01

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI request - The Global island

S— R N e A AR

From: Ruadhan Mac Cormaic

Sent: 30 May 2016 13:23

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI request - The Global Island

Hello,
I'am writing under the terms of the Freedom of information Act to request access to the following material:

All correspondence to/from the office of the Secretary General in refation to the policy document that was ultimately
named ‘The Global island’ and published in January 2015. | am seeking all correspondence on the matter from 1 January
2014 to 15 January 2015.

Regards,
Ruadhan Mac Cormaic

Ruadhan Mac Cormaic | Foreign Affairs Correspondent | The Irish Times
The Irish Times Building, 24-28 Tara St, Dublin 2, Ireland

Kegistration Number: 2314

Registered Office: 24-28 Tara St, Dublin 2

This e-mail and any files and attachments transmitted with it are confidential and/or privileged. They are intended solely for the use
of the intended recipient. Any views and opinions expressed are those of individual author/sender and are not necessarily shared or
endorsed by The Irish Times Limited or any associated or related company. The content of this e-mail and any file or attachment
transmitted with it may have been changed or altered without the consent of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, please
note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration, printing, circulation or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file or
attachment transmitted with it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-maijl or any file or attachment
transmitted with it in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or contact The Irish Times Limited at The Irish Times Building,
PO Box 74, 24-28 Tara Street, Dublin 2 or by phoning +353 1 675 8000.
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